BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD REMOTELY (VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS) ON WEDNESDAY 10th NOVEMBER, 2021

Present:	Cllr Mr. H. Lewis	Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes
	Cllr Mr. C. Williams	Cllr Mrs. S. Bouette
	Cllr Mr. M. Bouette	Cllr Mr. P. Evans
	Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry	
	Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams	

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton

Before the meeting commenced Cllr Mr. H. Lewis welcomed Cllr Mr. P. Evans to the Community Council.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Cllr Mrs. Karen Laurie-Parry declared an interest in the two planning applications (under correspondence).

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 13th October, 2021 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr M. Bouette and seconded by Cllr Williams.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>468/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she had written to the Chief Executive and Stephan Butcher re play equipment and monies available for Bronllys but she is yet to receive a reply. Cllr Lewis reported that Stephan Butcher had informed the Community Council that there was £10,000 available for Bronllys. Cllr S. Bouette reported that she had met with Stephan Butcher to discuss equipment available. She said that she had tried to get Covid grants but the grants available did not tick the correct boxes. Following discussion it was agreed that Cllr Lewis contact Stephan Butcher to get proposals of equipment and quotes sent out and if needed an extraordinary meeting could be held in December to discuss further.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area – This remains ongoing.

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – The Clerk reported that she had E Mailed the Head of Planning but again has received no reply. The Clerk will now write to the Chief Executive of Powys County Council.

Action By: Clerk

578/2021 Bench, Mintfield Lane – It was reported that this work has now been completed.

<u>579/2021 No Dogs Sign, Neuadd Terrace Play Area</u> – Cllr Lewis will speak to Stephan Butcher regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

<u>580/2021 – Right of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that Lady Bingham from Llyswen has obtained a definitive map and has commenced a petition. As in line with the advice received from One Voice Wales it was agreed that Cllr Hughes and Cllr Laurie-Parry enter dialogue with the owners of the land on behalf of the Community Council.

Action By: Cllr Hughes/Cllr Laurie-Parry

581/2021 Bronllys Wellbeing Park Public Meeting – Cllr Williams reported that he had attended the meeting on the 25th October, 2021 and there was a good turnout, both in person and over Zoom. He reported that Powys Teaching Health Board are currently refusing to talk with the Wellbeing Park committee and he suggested that a letter be sent to Carol Shillabear, Chief Executive of Powys Teaching Health Board from the Community Council expressing our disappointment in this. This was agreed.

Action By: Clerk

CORRESPONDENCE

Planning Application 21/1892/REM – Section 73 Application to remove conditions 3 and 4 attached to permission P/2008/0696 – relating to occupancy River Cabin, Trericket Mill, Erwood – There were no objections.

Planning Application 21/1866/FUL – Proposed full planning application for proposed change of use of existing carers accommodation to a separate independent residential dwelling – Stockley Cottage, Erwood, Builth Wells – There were no objections.

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts for Approval	
Denise Abberley-Williams (October)	£187.56
HMRC (October)	£ 40.64
Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal	£ 36.00
Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement	
Current Account	£7,918.70

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr S. Bouette raised the moss on the verge by the bus shelter in the middle of the village. The Clerk had contacted Matt Perry from the Boughrood Depot and he had said that he would get somebody to have a look. However, as the winter is approaching and it is becoming very slippery it was agreed that the Clerk chase him regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

Cllr Williams reported that the work on the Church lighting is due to commence on Thursday 11th November, 2021.

Cllr Williams reported that the two roundabouts in Bronllys – one at the bottom of the hospital drive and one on the road to Talgarth are in a poor state of repair. It was agreed that the Clerk write to the Welsh Assembly regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Hughes reported that the bench that was situated within the grassed area at the entrance to Llys Meillion is not repairable and Mr. and Mrs. Bowen have agreed to remove the bench. It was agreed that a replacement bench would be purchased by the Community Council.

Cllr Laurie-Parry reported:

- 1. She is chasing the zebra crossing in Llyswen.
- 2. She is enquiring regarding the progress of putting crash barriers in by Llyswen School.
- 3. She is writing to Powys County Council regarding the state of the walk for the residents from Ty Bronllys into Bronllys village.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

Cllr Lewis reported that he had attended the Governors Meeting of Llyswen School and they have hit "a brick wall" with regard to crash barriers being installed on the large piece of land next to the school The Welsh Government are refusing to install crash barriers which means that the large piece of land next to the school cannot be used due to the potential of a lorry/car crashing into the field. It was agreed that the Clerk write to the Welsh Government regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall, Bronllys on Wednesday 12th January, 2022 at 7.30 p.m.